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Angela Soo

From: Mark English <mark.english@db.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 7:29 PM
To: Amy Thomas Howorth; Bruce Moe; David Lesser; Laurie B. Jester; Mark Burton; Quinn 

Barrow; Richard Thompson; Tony D'Errico; Wayne Powell
Cc: peter.gutierrez@lw.com; fancherco@msn.com; Joseph Saunders
Subject: Manhattan Village Mall Enhancement Project Part 2
Attachments: MVSC Letter 05142014 - plus Exhibits B and C.pdf; Exhibit A - mvsc CPP Final REV 

4-23-2014.pdf

Honorable Mayor Howorth and City Councilmembers: 
 
Attached for your consideration is a letter which responds to factual issues raised at your April 29, 2014 public hearing. Two 
attachments are included, (a) the letter plus attachments B and C, and (b)a second attachment, formatted as an 11 x 17 
PDF file, which is attachment A. 
 
(See attached file: MVSC Letter 05142014 - plus Exhibits B and C.pdf)(See attached file: Exhibit A - mvsc CPP 
Final REV 4-23-2014.pdf) 
 
Kind regards, 
Mark English 
 
____________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
Mark English 
 
RREEF Management L.L.C. 
Real Estate Asset Management - Alternatives and Real Assets 
101 California Street, 26th Floor 94111 San Francisco, CA, USA 
Tel. +1(415)262-2089 
Fax +1(415)781-2229 
Email mark.english@db.com 
 

 
 
 

---05/14/2014 06:15:40 PM---Honorable Mayor Howorth and City Councilmembers: 

From: 
 
<Peter.Gutierrez@lw.com> 

To: 
 
<ahoworth@citymb.info>, <wpowell@citymb.info>, <mburton@citymb.info>, <tderrico@citymb.info>, 
<dlesser@citymb.info>,  

Cc: 
 
<bmoe@citymb.info>, <rthompson@citymb.info>, <ljester@citymb.info>, <qbarrow@citymb.info>, Mark 
English/ext/dbcom@DBAmericas 

Date: 
 
05/14/2014 06:15 PM 

Subject: 
 
Manhattan Village Mall Enhancement Project
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Peter J. Gutierrez 
 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP  
355 South Grand Avenue  
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1560  
Direct Dial: +1.213.891.7309  
Fax: +1.213.891.8763  
Email: peter.gutierrez@lw.com  
http://www.lw.com  

To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used by you, (i) to avoid any penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) to 
promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended 
recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
 
Latham & Watkins LLP [attachment "Letter to Council.PDF" deleted by Mark English/ext/dbcom]  

 
--- 
This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this communication 
in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this 
communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the 
material in this communication is strictly forbidden. 
 
Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information 
contained in this communication should not be regarded as such. 
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Village Shops - Phase 1
Construction Parking Plans (CPP)

Construction Duration Assumptions	     
Parking Decks:			       5.5 months

Retail Buildings:			        7.5 months
Tenant Fit-Out:			        3.0 months
CPK Remodel:			        3.5 months

Note:
Construction status of a building or a deck is reflected on 
the first day of a given interval for each page 
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WORKING DRAFT – Not for Public Review  
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STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Site Plan: 
Existing Plan

STUDY AREA STATISTICS:                                                  

Parking Baseline:		           
Macy’s Fashion 			      147 stalls
Macy’s Men’s Home			        72 stalls
North Surface				      477 stalls
Lower Level				      209 stalls
South Surface				       322 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			        26 stalls
South Lot				        34 stalls
City Lot					       140 stall    
Study Area Baseline		              1,427 stalls

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	      
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 572,837 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,393 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:        4.18 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,533 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:          4.42 / 1,000 sf

Study Area
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CPP 2017
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2
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Lower Level Parking

Fry’s

Study Area

Rest.
2,628 sf

STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Pre-Construction Site Plan: 
Cinema, North and Lower Level Lots

2015

STUDY AREA STATISTICS:                                                  

Parking:
Macy’s Fashion 		    	    147 stalls
Macy’s Men’s Home			        72 stalls
Cinema					          0 stalls
North Surface				       405 stalls
Lower Level				      157 stalls
South Surface				       322 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			       26 stalls
South Lot				        34 stalls    
City Lot					       140 stalls  
Study Area Total		                 1,303 stalls

Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	               (124) stalls

GLA Demo’d (Cinema)			    -17,500 sf

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	     
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 555,337 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,269 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:        4.09 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,409 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:          4.34 / 1,000 sf

Study Area
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WORKING DRAFT – Not for Public Review  
MVSC Enhancement Program

April 23, 2014            #206340.01

CPP 2017
Interval:
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3
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Construction
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3000 sf
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25500 sf
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th
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Study Area

Lower Level Parking

Fry’s

Study Area

Rest.
2,628 sf

STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Under Construction Site Plan: 
South Deck and Shops Start

2015

STUDY AREA STATISTICS:                                                  

Parking:
Macy’s Fashion 		    	    147 stalls
Macy’s Men’s Home			        72 stalls
Cinema					        55 stalls
North Surface				      466 stalls
Lower Level				       201 stalls
South Surface				        16 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			       26 stalls
South Lot				        34 stalls    
City Lot					       140 stalls  
Study Area Total		                 1,157 stalls

Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                 (270) stalls

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	     
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 555,337 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,123 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:        3.82 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,263 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:          4.08 / 1,000 sf

Study Area
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Study Area

Lower Level Parking

Fry’s

Study Area

Rest.
2,628 sf

STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Under Construction Site Plan: 
South Deck and Shops, CPK Re-Opens

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
South Surface				         16 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			       26 stalls
South Lot				        34 stalls    
City Lot					       140 stalls  
Study Area Total		                 1,157 stalls

Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                (270) stalls

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
Holiday Period, South Deck Opens 

2015

STUDY AREA STATISTICS:                                                  

Parking:
Macy’s Fashion 			      147 stalls
Macy’s Men’s Home			        72 stalls
North Surface				       466 stalls
Cinema					        55 stalls
Lower Level				      201 stalls
South Surface				         45 stalls
South Deck				       278 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			       26 stalls
South Lot				        34 stalls    
City Lot				      	   140 stalls  
Study Area Total		                 1,464 stalls
  
Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                  37 stalls

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	   
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 555,337 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,430 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      4.38 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,570 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:        4.63 / 1,000 sf

Study Area
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2,628 sf

STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Under Construction Site Plan: 
North Deck & South Shops, North Surface  

2016

STUDY AREA STATISTICS:                                                  

Parking:
Macy’s Fashion 			      147 stalls
Macy’s Men’s Home			        72 stalls
North Surface				      242 stalls
Cinema					        33 stalls
Lower Level				      181 stalls
Hacienda North Deck Const. Parking	     20 stalls
South Surface				         45 stalls
South Deck				       278 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			       26 stalls
South Lot				        34 stalls    
City Lot				      	   140 stalls  
Study Area Total		                 1,218 stalls
  
Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                 (209) stalls

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	   
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 555,337 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,184 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      3.93 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,324 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:        4.18 / 1,000 sf

Study Area
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STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Under Construction Site Plan: 
North Deck & South Shops Tenant Fit Out 

2016

STUDY AREA STATISTICS:                                                  

Parking:
Macy’s Fashion 			      147 stalls
Macy’s Men’s Home			        72 stalls
North Surface				       242 stalls
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
  
Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                (209) stalls

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
South Shops Open, North Deck in Const. 

Bldg. G2 & SD G+1 Portion in Const.   2016

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
Lower Level				       181 stalls
Hacienda North Deck Const. Parking	     20 stalls
South Surface				         29 stalls
South Deck				       278 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			          0 stalls
South Lot				          0 stalls    
City Lot				      	   140 stalls  
Study Area Total		              1,142 stalls
  
Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                 (285) stalls

New GLA Open				      25,300 sf
GLA Demo				       -4,644 sf

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	   
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 575,993 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,108 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      3.66 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,248 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:        3.90 / 1,000 sf

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
North Deck Opens, South Deck Exp./G2

North Shops under const.             2016

STUDY AREA STATISTICS:                                                  

Parking:
Macy’s Fashion 			      147 stalls
Macy’s Men’s Home			        72 stalls
North Surface				       124 stalls
Cinema					        33 stalls
Lower Level				       201 stalls
North Deck (partial)			     323 stalls
South Surface				         29 stalls
South Deck				       278 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			         0 stalls
South Lot				          0 stalls
City Lot				      	   140 stalls  
Study Area Total		              1,347 stalls
  
Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                 (80) stalls
	 		

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	   
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 575,993 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,313 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      4.02 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,453 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:        4.26 / 1,000 sf

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
North Shops Under Const., South Lot Opens

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
South Deck				       323 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			         0 stalls
South Lot				        76 stalls    
City Lot				      	   140 stalls  
Study Area Total		              1,423 stalls
  
Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                  (4) stalls

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	   
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 575,993 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,389 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      4.15 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,529 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:        4.39 / 1,000 sf

Study Area
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STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Under Construction Site Plan:
Holiday Period, Bldg G2 in construction 

North Deck & South Deck G+1 Opens,  2016

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
North Deck         			     374 stalls
South Surface				         42 stalls
South Deck				       378 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			         0 stalls
South Lot				        76 stalls    
City Lot				      	   140 stalls  
Study Area Total		              1,587 stalls
  
Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	                  160 stalls

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	   
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 575,993 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,553 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      4.43 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,693 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:        4.68 / 1,000 sf

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
North Shops & Bldg. G2 Under Construction

2017

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
North Deck				      374 stalls
South Surface				         42 stalls
South Deck				       378 stalls
Parcel 17 Surface			         0 stalls    
South Lot				        76 stalls
City Lot				      	   140 stalls    
Study Area Total		              1,609 stalls
  
Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	  	   182 stalls

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	  
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 575,993 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,575 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      4.47 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,715 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:        4.71 / 1,000 sf

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
North Shops Under Construction 

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
North Deck				      374  stalls
South Surface				        42 stalls
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

Bldg. G2 Tenant Fit-Out
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STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Under Construction Site Plan:
North Shops Tenant Fit-Out & 
Bldg. G2 Tenant Fit-Out, 2017

Study Area

Bldg D 
Fit Out

Bldg C 
Fit Out

Bldg E 
Fit Out

Bldg B 
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
North Shops Tenant Fit-Out, Bldg. G2 Opens  

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

New GLA 				         4,000 sf

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	  
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 579,993 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,575 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      4.44 / 1,000 sf

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
North Shops Open 

2017

Study Area

Bldg D 
Opens

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

New GLA 				       24,000 sf

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		       	  
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 603,993 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,575 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:      4.26 / 1,000 sf

City Lot Parking Spaces		             + 140 stalls
Total Parking w. City Lot		             2,715 stalls
MVSC Parking Ratio w. City Lot:        4.50 / 1,000 sf
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STAGE 3STAGE 1 STAGE 2 STAGE 4

Village Shops Under Construction Site Plan:
Village Shops Complete 

2017

Study Area

Bldg D 
Open

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
Lower Level				       201stalls
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

Surplus/(Deficit) vs Baseline	     	   182 stalls

Total Gross Sq. Ft. 			     53,300 sf
Total Demo Sq. Ft.			    -22,144 sf
Total Net New Sq. Ft. Open	     	   31,156 sf

OVERALL MVSC STATISTICS:		              	
Parking Ratios:
MVSC Square Footage @ 100%	 603,993 sf

MVSC Parking Stalls On-site	             2,575 stalls

Parking Surplus vs Code (4.1 /1,000)	      98 stalls

MVSC Parking Ratio fully leased:       4.26  / 1,000 sf
(not including City Lot)
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Angela Soo

From: Peter.Gutierrez@lw.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 6:15 PM
To: Amy Thomas Howorth; Wayne Powell; Mark Burton; Tony D'Errico; David Lesser
Cc: Bruce Moe; Richard Thompson; Laurie B. Jester; Quinn Barrow; mark.english@db.com
Subject: Manhattan Village Mall Enhancement Project
Attachments: Letter to Council.PDF

Honorable Mayor Howorth and City Councilmembers: 
 
On behalf of applicant RREEF, attached for your consideration is a letter which responds to legal issues raised at your April
29, 2014 public hearing.    
 
 
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
recipient.  Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.  If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
 
Latham & Watkins LLP  
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